
Comhairle Contae Mhaigh Eo 
Aras JII Chontx, Caislehi '111 Bharraigli, Contae Mhaigh Eo. 
'reileafin: (094) 9024444 Facs: (094) 9023937 

Sth October 2011. 

Ad m i n is t ra t io n , 
Envi ron menta I Licensing Program me, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
P.O. Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

.... " .... " . .  

RE: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 2004, as amended 

Dear M r Mea ney, 

Further to your letter of 2gth August 2011, at present steps are being taken to 
supply the information as requested. This includes information to address the 
requirements of article 12( l)(v) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2004, as amended. 

The information will be forwarded as soon as it is available 

Thank you, 

Yours sincerely 

DIRECTOR OF SERVICES /- f 

Mayo County Council 
&as an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo. Tel: (004) 9024444 FJX: (094)  9023937 
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